NSF International

December 13, 2012

Mr. Ted Myers
TUF-TITE, Inc.

500 Capital Drive
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Re: NSF/ANSI Standard 46, Section 10 — EF-6 Filter Air Flow Modification
SF project 9147377, Sample J-119724
Dear Ted-

We have completed the review of the proposed air flow modification for EF-6 Wastewater Filter Model.
The key elements of the review included:

» Determining whether the requirements of NSF/ANSI Standard 46 (2010) will continue to be met.

> Determining whether the requirements of the NSF Certification Policies for Wastewater
Treatment Devices will continue to be met.

Based on this review, NSF can authorize the Air Flow modification on the EF-6 Wastewater Filter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sharon Steiner 734-827-6846 (phone)
Business Unit Manager 734-827-7790 (fax)
Wastewater Treatment Unit Program steiner@nsf.org (email)

cc: product specs (OE150)
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